



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

April 22, 1996

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 22, regarding the option of using Vassar Street as part of the Cambridgeport Roadway Improvement plan, Assistant City Manager for Community Development Susan Schlesinger reports the following:

The option of using Vassar Street as part of the Cambridgeport Roadway Improvements will be fully examined by the City, its consultant, Vollmer Associates as well as the Advisory Committee formed from Cambridgeport resident and business representatives. This option was part of past proposals and was reintroduced at the February 29th community meeting.

I will keep the City Council informed as the planning process goes forward.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #2

S-201

Relative to Awaiting Report Item
Number Twenty-two, regarding the
option of using Vassar Street as
part of the Cambridgeport Roadway
Improvement plan.

In City Council April 22, 1996

Placed on file